

## Md. Shahin Ahmed Shagor

Kadirabad Housing, Mohammadpur, Dhaka, Bangladesh,  
Phone: +8801783024879 E-Mail: [shagors333@gmail.com](mailto:shagors333@gmail.com)

### OBJECTIVE

To work as a WordPress Developer, My objective is to make people feel comfortable with the WordPress product by decreasing the cognitive load. As well as maintaining my job I also served clients from Sweden, USA, Germany, UK & many other countries in freelance projects.

A team player with self-learning ability and always dedicated to resolving issues in a very efficient way. I am very friendly, and polite and never back down from taking responsibility. I have been practicing Agile development more than one year and still working with Agile.

### Skills

- Programming languages: JavaScript.
- Web Technologies - HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, Tailwind CSS, React.JS, Next.Js, Jekyll, Hugo, GitHub etc.
- WordPress – WordPress, WooCommerce, and Elementor, Bricks Builder, Oxygen Builder, ACF, Codestar.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### **WordPress Developer** July 2019 to Present *Arraytics, Mohammadpur, Dhaka, Bangladesh*

As a WordPress Developer, I'm developing Ecommerce, News Magazine, Business themes. Also I am working on two large WordPress Plugin like Eventin Event Management and WpCafe Restaurant management.

- As a WordPress Developer, I played a key role in developing themes, utilizing WordPress and Eventin Plugin. I implemented new features and conducted bug fixes to enhance theme's functionality and user experience.
- Led the development of a new theme for Envato Marketplace, regularly adding new features based on market demand. Most of the themes gained popularity among users, contributing to its success in the marketplace.
- Created add-on plugins for the WpCafe Restaurant Management Plugin, offering essential features to optimize restaurant operations and customer service. These add-ons addressed key aspects like Divi Builder, Oxygen Builder, Bricks Builder and so on.
- Developed a highly popular WordPress theme for News Magazines, which achieved widespread recognition on Envato.
- Stacks: WordPress, Elementor, WooCommerce, PHP, JS, React, SCSS, HTML5, CSS3, gitScrum and Scrum.

#### **Support Engineer** October 2020 to Feb 2022 *Origincode. - Remote*

As a support engineer, I worked on a WordPress support engineer and customization expert both sides. In WordPress plugin fixing bugs, implementing new requirements as per custom request as well as support.

- Acted as a versatile support engineer with proficiency in WordPress, specializing in plugin development and customization.
- Collaborated with cross-functional teams to understand client needs and communicate technical solutions effectively, resulting in high customer satisfaction and repeat business.
- Provided exceptional support to clients by resolving issues promptly, offering custom solutions, and ensuring the seamless operation of WordPress websites and plugins.
- Demonstrated expertise in addressing customer needs by fixing plugin bugs, implementing new features, and customizing plugins to meet specific requirements based on client requests.
- Stacks: WordPress support, Help Scout, Fast Support System, Ticksy, WordPress, JavaScript, HTML5, CSS3, WooCommerce, Elementor.

## **Frontend Web Developer** May 2017 to June 2019 *Softnio - Mohakhali Dohs, Mohakhali, Dhaka-1230*

- Collaborated closely with the Softnio Development Team to create responsive and pixel-perfect HTML templates from PSD designs on a daily basis.
- Utilized a combination of HTML, JavaScript, CSS, SCSS, and Bootstrap to convert PSD designs into functional, user-friendly HTML templates, ensuring a seamless user experience.
- Demonstrated expertise in WordPress theme customization by addressing existing theme issues, implementing fixes, and enhancing overall performance to meet client requirements.
- Enhanced WordPress themes by adding new functionalities to cater to specific client needs, resulting in improved website capabilities and user engagement.
- Stacks: HTML5, CSS3, SCSS, Bootstrap, Jquery & Jquery Plugins, Javascript, PHP, WordPress, and Git.

## **EDUCATION**

### **B.Sc. In Computer Science and Engineering**

*City University (BD) - Bsc in Computer Science and Engineering*

### **Diploma In Engineering**

*Rangpur Polytechnic Institute, Rangpur*

## **NOTABLE PROJECTS**

- [Digiqole - News Megazine WordPress Theme](#)
- [Qoxag - News Megazine WordPress Theme](#)
- [Instive - Insurance WordPress Theme](#)
- [Exhibz - Event Conference WordPress Theme](#)
- [Courselog - Education WordPress Theme](#)
- [Gloreya - Fast Food & Delivery Restaurant WordPress Theme](#)
- [Turitor - Education WordPress Theme](#)

## **PERSONAL PROJECTS**

- [Batpa- Business WordPress theme](#)
- [Plusprice - Elementor Addons](#)

## **JEKYLL PROJECTS**

- [Mappix Saas and Software Landing Theme](#)
- [Borne : Agency Portfolio Jekyll Theme](#)

N:B: Respecting the NDA, I can share more notable projects on request

## **LINKS**

- LinkedIn Profile - <http://bd.linkedin.com/in/shagor-ahmed>
- GitHub Profile - <http://github.com/devshagor>